
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 3017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
2 MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 MEETING 

 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

 
4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
5      CAFETERIA DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
6      TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
7      NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – FIRST READING  
 • 1421 – CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK – ADMINISTRATION 

• 1439 – ADMINISTRATOR DISCIPLINE – ADMINISTRATION 
• 2410 – PROHIBITION OF REFERRAL OR ASSISTANCE – 

PROGRAM 
• 2414 – REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND FAMILY PLANNING – 

PROGRAM 
• 2418 – SEX EDUCATION – PROGRAM 
• 3121 – CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK – PROGRAM 
• 3139 – STAFF DISCIPLINE – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 4121 -  CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 4139 – STAFF DISCIPLINE – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 8142 – CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK – OPERATIONS  
• 8321 – CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SECURITY - 

OPERATIONS 
  

 

 

 
 
 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 2017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR AUDIT 

3) NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – FIRST READING 

(1421, 1439, 2410, 2414, 2418, 3121, 3139, 4121, 4139, 8142, 8321) 

4) SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION 

5) SCHOOL OF CHOICE – 2ND AND 3RD TRIMESTERS 

6) APPROVAL OF BID – GSRP PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 

7) STUDENT DISCIPLINARY HEARING – CLOSED SESSION 



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
September 18, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
  
Members Present:  Eric McDonald, Julie Ramos, Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas 
  
Members Absent: Tina Claiborne, Natasha Manchester 
  
Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Abby Miller, 
Greg Choinski, Erik Thompson, Rhonda Thompson, Jake Miller, Dan Cherry, Deb Allen, 
Laura Parra (Sunnyside Center for Peace & Justice), Ramie Overbey 
 
In public participation, Laura Parra from the Sunnyside Center for Peace & Justice (SCPJ) 
wanted to let the Board know that SCPJ, in conjunction with Siena Heights University and 
the Migrant Youth Council, is hosting a Latino Youth Leadership conference at SHU. She 
wanted to let the board know of their efforts, and mentioned that last year, three students 
from Madison attended, even though the event happened to fall on a day off of school.  
 
Mr. Rowe explained to those in attendance that there were two candidates present to 
interview for the Board vacancy created by the resignation of Dana Pink. This candidate 
will remain on the board until the next regular school board election (November 2018). 
Once interviews are complete, the board will appoint one of the candidates to the Board 
of Education. The oath of office will then be administered to the chosen candidate. The 
individual will immediately begin their duties as a board member. 
 
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the 
minutes of the August 21, 2017 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly 
statements totaling $194,979.64 for the General Fund be approved for payment. 
  
Ayes 4       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald and supported by Mark Swinehart, to appoint Greg 
Choinski to the Madison School Board of Education. 
 
Ayes 4       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Ruben Villegas, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the Board 
of Education approve the recommendation for Fifth Grade Camp as presented. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board of 
Education approve the changes as presented for the October, January, and February 
Board of Education meeting dates. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Ruben Villegas, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board of 
Education approve the recommendations, as presented, for assessments aligned with 
Third Grade Reading legislation.  
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
 
 



A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Eric McDonald, that the Board 
of Education approve the hire of Erik Thompson as Boys Varsity Basketball coach. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos and supported by Ruben Villegas, that the Board of 
Education approve the hire of Mary Anschuetz as 7th Grade Girls Basketball coach. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board of 
Education approve Eric McDonald as the 2nd delegate to the MASB Assembly for Madison 
School District. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:38 p.m. was made by Eric McDonald, and supported 
by Mark Swinehart. 
  
Ayes 5         Nays 0         Motion Carried  
  

  
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
          ________________________________________  
         Secretary, Board of Education  
 
 



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     CUSTOM RE-ORDER VISITOR P             62.00
 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     CUSTOM RE-ORDER VISITOR P             62.00
 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     CUSTOM RE-ORDER VISITOR P            124.00
 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.73
 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.74
 23196        9101        10/23/17    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.48
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            262.95

 23197        9101        10/23/17    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KEYS                                  40.00

 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000-BLKLGE SCRUB BAS             34.08
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000-BLKMED SCRUB BAS             45.44
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000-BLKSML SCRUB BAS            136.32
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000-BLKXSM SCRUB BAS            170.40
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000-BLKXXS SCRUB BAS             11.36
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100 BLKMED SCRUB BAS             21.54
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100-BLKLGE SCRUB BAS             21.54
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100-BLKSML SCRUB BAS            114.88
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100-BLKSMT SCRUB BAS              7.18
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100-BLKSXM SCRUB BAS             78.98
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100-BLKXXS SCRUB BAS              7.18
 23198        9101        10/23/17    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             20.09
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            668.99

 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     FLORACRAFT DESERT FOAM BR              7.02
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     MARS CHOCOLATE FAVORITES               9.98
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     NESTLE CHOCOLATE ASSORTED              9.98
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FIDGET TOYS (PACK OF 12,               8.99
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     NEENAH EXACT INDEX CARD S             15.10
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     SUPER Z OUTLET LIQUID MOT             41.94
 23199        9101        10/23/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     YELLOW SMILEY FACE SQUEEZ              7.42
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            100.43

 23200        9101        10/23/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.23
 23200        9101        10/23/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       60.47
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             61.70

 23201        9101        10/23/17    6894     APPLE AWARDS INC           5990     BRASS HAND BELL                       62.80

 23202        9101        10/23/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     DSLEXH FL2.5, HALOGEN                 38.18
 23202        9101        10/23/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     DSLEXH FL 2.5                         49.96
 23202        9101        10/23/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     PRIME, DEXRON, FLUID                 125.78
 23202        9101        10/23/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     DSLEXH FL2.5                          25.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            238.92

 23203        9101        10/23/17    9271     B & E SEAL COAT PRODUCTS,  5980     SEAL FLUID, FILTER                   100.71
 23203        9101        10/23/17    9271     B & E SEAL COAT PRODUCTS,  5980     TIP EXTENSION                         58.47
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            159.18

 23204        9101        10/23/17    10560    BATTERY WHOLESALE          5730     1100 CCA BATTERY                     142.49
 23204        9101        10/23/17    10560    BATTERY WHOLESALE          5980     350 CCA BATTERY                       52.24
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            194.73

 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #228773                         135.00
 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     FREIGHT 180041 PLTW                   27.33
 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #700124                         122.95



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     LIVING MAT. 180041                     9.95
 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     FREIGHT 180041 PLTW                   24.95
 23205        9101        10/23/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #211125                         109.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            429.18

 23206        9101        10/23/17    21811    CENTRAL INTERCONNECT       4220     WAP CABLING/LABOR                    698.30

 23207        9101        10/23/17    75972    CLASSROOMDIRECT            5110     PO180179 L SEGUR                      50.28

 23208        9101        10/23/17    21810    COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN     5990     SECOND STEP KINDERGARTEN             439.00

 23209        9101        10/23/17    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     4220     BOARD OF ED NAME SIGN FOR              6.55
 23209        9101        10/23/17    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     5980     DOOR SIGNS                            15.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             22.05

 23210        9101        10/23/17    26105    DAVE HEATON                5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 17.18                   65.13

 23211        9101        10/23/17    26591    DECKER EQUIPMENT           5980     REPL VANGUARD LIFT                    65.75

 23212        9101        10/23/17    13384    DICK BLICK                 5121     PO 180406 MCGORMLEY                   83.12

 23213        9101        10/23/17    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     3-DAY TRAINING - ASHLEY B          1,500.00
 23213        9101        10/23/17    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     ON-SITE COACHING - ASHLEY          1,200.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,700.00

 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY DISTRICT MEMBER L            161.12
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY DISTRICT MEMBER L            161.12
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY DISTRICT MEMBER L            166.01
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE              66.00
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE              66.00
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE              68.00
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5112     1585191 WORDLY WISE 4TH E              9.31
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5112     1585202 WORDLY WISE 3000              64.00
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5112     1585250 WORDLY WISE 3000              46.00
 23214        9101        10/23/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5112     ITEM # 1585190 WORDLY WIS              9.31
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            816.87

 23215        9101        10/23/17    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00

 23216        9101        10/23/17    32197    ERIC M FREDERICK           5990     DONUTS FOR MTG                        57.75

 23217        9101        10/23/17    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 5 HAZMAT                           3.00
 23217        9101        10/23/17    41491    H & H REPAIR               4130     BUS 5 LABOR                          697.50
 23217        9101        10/23/17    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 5 PARTS                          212.77
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            913.27

 23218        9101        10/23/17    41975    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS  5110     HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS             28.00

 23219        9101        10/23/17    43958    HEINEMANN                  5992     FOUNTAS & PINNELL BENCHMA          1,275.00
 23219        9101        10/23/17    43958    HEINEMANN                  5992     FOUNTAS & PINNELL BENCHMA          1,275.00
 23219        9101        10/23/17    43958    HEINEMANN                  5992     S&H PO180370 AMILLER                 229.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,779.50

 23220        9101        10/23/17    46081    HOME SCIENCE TOOLS         5110     CM-MISPEC3 MICRO MOUNT SP             10.25
 23220        9101        10/23/17    46081    HOME SCIENCE TOOLS         5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.95
 23220        9101        10/23/17    46081    HOME SCIENCE TOOLS         5110     LM-ANTSHAB SPACE AGE ANT              79.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             97.00

 23221        9101        10/23/17    46428    HOSA - FUTURE HEALTH PROF  5121     CHAPTER AFFILIATION                  520.00

 23222        9101        10/23/17    46430    HOSPITAL PURCHASING SERVI  9134     DUES 17.18 CAFE                    2,992.50
 23222        9101        10/23/17    46430    HOSPITAL PURCHASING SERVI  7410     DUES 17.18 DISTRICT                  157.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,150.00

 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5990     180304 CALENDAR REFIL                110.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               0131     JEDMONSON REFUND                       7.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               3120     LODGING ABBY & HEIDI               1,028.40
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     LODGING RYAN ROWE CON                338.32
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               3120     MAS/FPS ABBY & HEIDI                 920.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               7410     MSBOA 17.18 HS RENEW                 375.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               7410     MSBOA 17.18 MS RENEW                 375.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5910     POSTCARD STAMPS                       68.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5910     STAMPS                               196.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5910     STAMPS                               245.00
 23223        9101        10/23/17    47396    IMPREST FUND               5910     STAMPS                               245.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,907.72

 23224        9101        10/23/17    43294    JUDY CONRAD                5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 1718                    71.88

 23225        9101        10/23/17    51193    KARRI TARSHA               5910     OCT 24; REACH HIGHER                 130.00

 23226        9101        10/23/17    86099    KATIE L STRAHAN            5990     UNIFORM ALLOW 17.18                  200.00

 23227        9101        10/23/17    52200    KOCH FILTER CORPORATION    5980     FILTERS                              913.32

 23228        9101        10/23/17    54772    LENAWEE COUNTY SUPERINTEN  7410     LCSA DUES 17.18                      100.00

 23229        9101        10/23/17    48349    LIFE STUDIES LLC           5110     SUPER SUPPLY OF ANTS (APP             39.45

 23230        9101        10/23/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3120     DPOWERS PD                            50.00
 23230        9101        10/23/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3220     RROWE PD                              50.00
 23230        9101        10/23/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     BUS 2,3,4,5,6,7,10,11              1,872.00
 23230        9101        10/23/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     BUS 2,3,4,5,6,7,10,11                794.66
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,766.66

 23231        9101        10/23/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          657.71
 23231        9101        10/23/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          460.87
 23231        9101        10/23/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          419.43
 23231        9101        10/23/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                           25.75
 23231        9101        10/23/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                            2.71
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,566.47

 23232        9101        10/23/17    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     BARITONE REPAIR                       10.00

 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     REG MARK SWINEHART                   375.00
 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     GCHOINSKI MASB DELEGA                180.00
 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     POST CONFERENCE SUNDAY NO             90.00
 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     POST CONFERENCE SUNDAY NO             90.00
 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     SATURDAY NOVEMBER 11 CBA              90.00
 23233        9101        10/23/17    60898    MASB                       3220     SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 11 REG            195.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,020.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23234        9101        10/23/17    61075    MCGOWAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY    5980     LAMPS                                 34.63
 23234        9101        10/23/17    61075    MCGOWAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY    5990     LAMPS                                184.40
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            219.03

 23235        9101        10/23/17    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     ABBY MILLER 17.18                    235.00
 23235        9101        10/23/17    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     ABBY CONFERENCE                      289.00
 23235        9101        10/23/17    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     NATE PECHAITIS 17.18                 235.00
 23235        9101        10/23/17    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     NATE CONFERENCE                      289.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,048.00

 23236        9101        10/23/17    64121    MICHIGAN SCHOOL BUSINESS   3220     JEN MORIN DUES 1718                  143.00

 23237        9101        10/23/17    64183    MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY  4220     PHASE 4                            1,000.00

 23238        9101        10/23/17    65599    MOBYMAX                    5210     MOBY MAX UNLIMITED SCHOOL            396.00
 23238        9101        10/23/17    65599    MOBYMAX                    5210     MOBY MAX UNLIMITED SCHOOL            899.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,295.00

 23239        9101        10/23/17    65786    MORNING FRESH BAKERY       5910     OCT 23 REACH HIGHER                  260.30

 23240        9101        10/23/17    65982    MPS                        5210     0312676506 9780312676506             639.12
 23240        9101        10/23/17    65982    MPS                        5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             12.78
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            651.90

 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                  333.85
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                    6.81
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                        7.40
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                      362.59
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                       67.72
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS COPIER                        1.38
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 B/W COPIES CO                    5.94
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 B/W COPIES EL                    1.22
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CENTRAL OFFICE                -315.50
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR COPIES CO                 88.08
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR COPIES EL                305.76
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR COPIES HS                 24.52
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR COPIES MS                   .80
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR COPIES TM                  5.40
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COPIES                           2.37
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                        7.80
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                      381.75
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                        3.44
 23241        9101        10/23/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                      168.33
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,459.66

 23242        9101        10/23/17    66623    NATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITU  3221     CLOBKOVICH PD                        349.00

 23243        9101        10/23/17    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             21.88
 23243        9101        10/23/17    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     EXPLORER VERSION OF NATIO             93.75
 23243        9101        10/23/17    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     SCOUT EDITION OF NATIONAL             62.50
 23243        9101        10/23/17    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     VOYAGER EDITION OF NATION             62.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            240.63

 23244        9101        10/23/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     WINDSOR PARTS                        647.80
 23244        9101        10/23/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     WINDSOR PARTS                        476.38
 23244        9101        10/23/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     WINDSOR STRAINER                      17.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23244        9101        10/23/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     BATH TISSUE, CAN LINE              2,756.85
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,898.03

 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5111     170029 COLORED PENCILS 50             11.84
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     170105 1" WHITE VIEW BIND             36.30
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5111     170858 BALLPOINT PENS, GS              3.64
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     CORRECTION TAPE POST IT M             29.76
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     HIGHLIGHTERS SANFORD SHAR             21.72
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     PENCIL TOP ERASERS OFFICE              6.66
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO 180066 GARNO                       22.25
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5111     170225 FILE FOLDER FRAME,              2.92
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170601 - PINK REMC -  ECO             24.25
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170603 - REMC - ORANGE CO             57.00
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170607 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             48.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170609 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             48.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170613 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             52.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170631- REMC - ORANGE CON             28.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170637 - REMC - LIGHT GRE             25.00
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170649 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             26.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170628 - REMC - RED CONST             33.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170688 - REMC  CONSTRUCTI             25.75
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170653 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             51.25
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170599 - REMC - HOLIDAY R             31.75
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     170641 - REMC - CONSTRUCT             26.50
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HP 920 XL BLACK CARTRIDGE            232.33
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HP 920 XL MAGENTA INK CAR            104.51
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HP 920 XL YELLOW INK CD 9            104.51
 23245        9101        10/23/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HP 920XL CYAN INK CARTRID            104.51
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,160.45

 23246        9101        10/23/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                325.21
 23246        9101        10/23/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                  6.64
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            331.85

 23247        9101        10/23/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                2.80
 23247        9101        10/23/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               24.41
 23247        9101        10/23/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               30.23
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             57.44

 23248        9101        10/23/17    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  4190     DELL BATTERY 3330 312-125            890.00
 23248        9101        10/23/17    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  4190     DELL BATTERY 3330 312-125            890.00
 23248        9101        10/23/17    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  4190     DELL BATTERY 451-BBJB              1,620.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,400.00

 23249        9101        10/23/17    90042    PRO VISION VIDEO SYSTEMS   6410     3 BUS CAMERAS                      2,477.67

 23250        9101        10/23/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     44PLTWMCRBT MICRO:BIT CUS          1,275.00

 23251        9101        10/23/17    62322    PROMEDICA MONROE CORP CON  3192     DRIVER EXAM                           82.00

 23252        9101        10/23/17    74938    QUALITY SUITES             3220     TCLAIBORNE LODGING                   104.94

 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          6410     901-605821  MODEL 60-5821            209.99
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170361   DRY ERASE MARKER             14.60
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170363   DRY ERASE MARKER             17.42
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170410   PERMANENT MARKER              6.38



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170416   PERMANENT MARKER              5.97
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PC1500 170043 BATTERIES,               4.41
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PC1604 170046 BATTERIES,               9.34
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PC2400 170042  BATTERIES,              4.68
 23253        9101        10/23/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5997     PC2400 ITEM 170042 BATTER             14.04
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            286.83

 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     156856APH CLASSROOM PAPER             17.84
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     157539APD MANAGE CLASSROO             25.98
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     158732APD REGROUPING MATS             72.20
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     159142APD REGROUPING POST            134.95
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     159490APD BLACK DURABLE B             76.48
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     159490APD PE DURABLE BOOK             76.48
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     159911APD OAK DURABLE MAI            135.98
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     161057APD STORE MORE DURA             49.99
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     161146APD STORE MORE DURA             49.99
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     161246 APH GIANT MAGNETIC             19.99
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     161508 APH CLIP N' TRACK              29.99
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     163216APD PROVIDE PRIVACY            149.95
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     163240APH CLASSROOM SCHED             20.39
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     163656  APD LARGE BOOK PO            168.84
 23254        9101        10/23/17    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     306090 APD NEON MULTICOLO            154.49
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,183.54

 23255        9101        10/23/17    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOY MONTHLY SERV                240.00

 23256        9101        10/23/17    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         3220     LEADERSHIP SUMMIT FEE                420.00

 23257        9101        10/23/17    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5210     NEWS & LETS FIND OUT               7,489.46

 23258        9101        10/23/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5990     170280    ADHESIVE PUTTY               4.60
 23258        9101        10/23/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5990     170463   CLIPBOARD                    16.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             21.10

 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085534 SCHOOL SMART 12" X             78.56
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170078 DIVIDERS MULTI-COL             43.60
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170124 14 MONTH DESKTOP C              7.46
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170255  GLUE STICK CLEAR              25.92
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454 BINDER CLIPS MEDIU              1.60
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170497 PAPER CLIPS NONSKI               .64
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170498 PAPER CLIPS JUMBO               3.60
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170511 PUSH PINS CLEAR 10               .98
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171198 COMPASS REPLACEMEN             25.44
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 SELF-STICK NOTES 3             19.60
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171274 PACKING TAPE 3" EA              1.09
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     070374 HAYES REPLACEMENT              23.96
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1567251 ASTROBRIGHTS CERT              9.88
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1567254 ASTROBRIGHTS ENHA              9.88
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454 BINDER CLIPS MEDIU              1.20
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170468 CORRECTION FLUID                1.98
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495 BOX 100 PAPER CLIP              1.20
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170810 STENOGRAPHER BOOK               4.14
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     171218 TAPE MEASURE                   55.50
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171254 INVISIBLE TAPE 1/2             14.26
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396809 SCHOOL SMART POP-             17.97
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     CRAYOLA MODEL MODEL 68-40             24.96



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:27:06                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     DIXON PRANG MODEL 15155 G             12.96
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO 180013 LESKO                        7.48
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO 180055 COX                         11.22
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     RED MANILA FOLDERS SCHOOL             14.29
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     SCHOOL SMART MODEL 040617              5.88
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     SCHOOL SMART MODEL SS0000              2.98
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     SCHOOL SPECIALTY 131956 S             50.08
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     STAMP PAD BLACK SCHOOL SM              1.12
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     STAMP PAD BLUE SCHOOL SMA              1.12
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     STAPLER (FULL STRIP) SCHO             32.76
 23259        9101        10/23/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     STENOGRAPHER PAD 6X9 WHIT             16.56
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            529.87

 23260        9101        10/23/17    82597    SHIFFLER                   6221     LOCKERS FOR ELEM                   6,436.33

 23261        9101        10/23/17    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     PRO PAD, MICROFIBER                  136.86

 23262        9101        10/23/17    85275    SPI INNOVATIONS            6427     ZONEFLEX R710 AP                     589.00
 23262        9101        10/23/17    85275    SPI INNOVATIONS            6427     RUCKUS MOUNTING BRACKET               25.00
 23262        9101        10/23/17    85275    SPI INNOVATIONS            6427     RUCKUS R710 WIRELESS AP              589.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,203.00

 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     1111959   LOW FORCE 1 HOL              6.99
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     224519  STAPLES® COLORED              11.31
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     224535   STAPLES® COLORED             22.62
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     224543   STAPLES® COLORED             22.62
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     433664   STAPLES® COLORED             10.39
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     459684  STAPLES® COLORED              11.31
 23263        9101        10/23/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     535559     STAPLES® COLOR             22.62
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            107.86

 23264        9101        10/23/17    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR HL15193                 72.93
 23264        9101        10/23/17    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR EL16183                 98.39
 23264        9101        10/23/17    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR ML13289                 48.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            220.07

 23265        9101        10/23/17    87247    SUNDANCE PUBLISHING        5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             15.71
 23265        9101        10/23/17    87247    SUNDANCE PUBLISHING        5110     WA- 24512 EARTHS CHANGING            157.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            172.81

 23266        9101        10/23/17    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     LEGAL AID                            185.50

 23267        9101        10/23/17    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     BKT ASSY FWD CONTROL                  78.50
 23267        9101        10/23/17    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     CREDIT ON ACCOUNT                    -14.56
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             63.94

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      63,632.47

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    63,632.47



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00           22.78             .00           45.56          -45.56
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00           22.78             .00           45.56          -45.56

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         8,941.10          696.08             .00        2,080.24        6,860.86
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      112,830.00        9,674.50             .00       16,682.32       96,147.68
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        50,872.33           50.62             .00           50.62       50,821.71
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       29,364.85             .00             .00         -514.12       29,878.97
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       44,821.68        2,599.48             .00        4,692.43       40,129.25
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       21,934.75             .00             .00             .00       21,934.75
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       14,294.18          737.59             .00        1,347.26       12,946.92
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          100.00             .00             .00           89.00           11.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          921.30           48.80             .00          146.40          774.90
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI        1,113.00             .00             .00             .00        1,113.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        2,000.00             .00          401.51          570.75        1,027.74
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00           85.27          214.73
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU        7,392.00             .00             .00             .00        7,392.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE          400.00             .00             .00           66.00          334.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,477.65          263.66             .00          786.18        2,691.47
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           65.76             .00          196.08         -196.08
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.17             .00           63.97          -63.97
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           24.40             .00           71.64          -71.64
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        7,953.75             .00             .00             .00        7,953.75
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,266.59       14,182.06          401.51       26,414.04      280,451.04

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,612,440.50      206,439.98             .00      558,870.94    2,053,569.56
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1250 EL.REG INSTR SPECIA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1450 EL.REG SCHOOL NURSE       20,000.00        1,563.46             .00        4,640.38       15,359.62
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1630 EL.REG SALARY AIDE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,948.10          225.68             .00        1,273.00          675.10
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      500,408.46        1,700.31             .00       -9,693.88      510,102.34
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      675,030.76       52,252.84             .00      141,745.63      533,285.13
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      304,462.70             .00             .00             .00      304,462.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      209,245.74       15,339.14             .00       42,244.49      167,001.25
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,700.00             .00             .00             .00        4,700.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       98,444.61        7,437.10             .00       20,683.36       77,761.25
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        5,625.00             .00             .00             .00        5,625.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       33,400.00             .00             .00          307.31       33,092.69
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          8,903.00             .00             .00        3,581.33        5,321.67
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,000.00             .00        1,421.99        2,341.51        6,236.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS          100.00             .00        1,846.37          454.76       -2,201.13
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        6,900.00             .00             .00          422.19        6,477.81
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       39,400.00          212.43       25,006.15       29,623.12      -15,229.27
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00             .00        6,402.41       80,362.13      -52,764.54
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00             .00        3,039.00           17.15         -456.15
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00             .00             .00          396.44          103.56
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       24,750.00             .00             .00       20,342.34        4,407.66
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME        9,500.00             .00             .00       31,265.71      -21,765.71
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          750.00             .00             .00        7,771.95       -7,021.95
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00        1,574.42        4,725.58
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN             .00            5.46           46.63        5,162.44       -5,209.07
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,938.40             .00             .00        6,579.50          358.90
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,618,689.77      285,176.40       37,762.55      949,966.22    3,630,961.00

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,375,287.32      109,543.36             .00      303,631.35    1,071,655.97
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                1,576.00             .00             .00             .00        1,576.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00          850.00         -850.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      339,984.66          154.16             .00       -6,604.79      346,589.45
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      354,708.93       27,672.69             .00       76,828.69      277,880.24
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      175,268.08             .00             .00             .00      175,268.08
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      108,193.90        7,899.74             .00       22,362.64       85,831.26
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,742.00             .00             .00             .00        2,742.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .12        1,542.38
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       28,867.48        1,952.24             .00        5,486.37       23,381.11
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,350.00             .00             .00             .00        7,350.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       12,000.00             .00             .00          307.31       11,692.69
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          3,300.00             .00             .00        2,502.02          797.98
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE            1,000.00             .00          980.47        8,584.86       -8,565.33
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       57,986.00             .00             .00             .00       57,986.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,469.20             .00             .00             .00        3,469.20
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS          500.00             .00          962.93          355.09         -818.02
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,100.00             .00             .00          272.32        4,827.68
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00           44.25        1,710.75       10,215.92        3,073.33
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00             .00        1,858.45        6,247.06        1,894.49
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI               23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,700.00             .00             .00             .00        2,700.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           7,000.00             .00          768.07        6,103.08          128.85
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00             .00             .00             .00        8,250.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        4,000.00             .00             .00           17.03        3,982.97
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       15,000.00             .00             .00        3,577.08       11,422.92
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       15,000.00             .00          589.00       38,559.01      -24,148.01
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,000.00             .00             .00          153.00        1,847.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,500.00             .00             .00          995.00          505.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       19,575.00             .00             .00             .00       19,575.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        1,574.41        5,025.59
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00            1.20           15.35          789.51         -804.86
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS              .00             .00             .00        3,289.75       -3,289.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,612,451.07      147,267.64        6,885.02      486,096.83    2,119,469.22

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,035,138.56       80,567.58             .00      213,458.72      821,679.84
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00             .00        1,870.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00             .00             .00        2,700.00          300.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      238,760.01          410.32             .00       -4,591.75      243,351.76
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      265,999.38       20,252.42             .00       54,276.62      211,722.76
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      124,891.63             .00             .00             .00      124,891.63
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       82,742.96        5,938.38             .00       16,289.76       66,453.20
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,950.00             .00             .00             .00        1,950.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       41,048.71        2,765.84             .00        9,065.07       31,983.64
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       11,400.00             .00             .00          307.31       11,092.69
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00             .00             .00        3,659.15        1,840.85
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,000.00             .00        1,125.35        1,770.41        5,104.24
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,469.20             .00             .00             .00        3,469.20
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS        1,000.00             .00        1,182.05          379.12         -561.17
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,000.00             .00             .00           71.03        4,928.97
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00             .00          243.10        7,654.38        5,102.52
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00        2,109.50        4,495.54       -6,605.04
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00             .00          396.00        1,517.12        3,086.88
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,000.00             .00             .00          158.00          842.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        8,000.00             .00        5,901.86        3,577.10       -1,478.96
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       16,000.00             .00             .00       26,335.48      -10,335.48
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        1,600.00             .00             .00          413.48        1,186.52
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00             .00             .00          995.00            5.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00        1,574.41        4,725.59
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00            1.20           31.28          839.56         -870.84
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS             .00             .00             .00        3,289.75       -3,289.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,889,445.45      109,935.74       10,989.14      348,235.26    1,530,221.05

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,656.00             .00             .00        2,840.04        3,815.96
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,701.27             .00             .00          708.30          992.97
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          629.71             .00             .00             .00          629.71
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          509.00             .00             .00          209.56          299.44
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                  9,695.98             .00             .00        3,757.90        5,938.08

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       711,464.20       53,155.82             .00      160,044.44      551,419.76
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI        88,485.75        7,463.35             .00       14,306.70       74,179.05
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       20,637.90             .00             .00             .00       20,637.90
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        32,366.89          745.76             .00          745.76       31,621.13
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       99,026.35        6,471.39             .00        6,471.39       92,554.96
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00             .00          205.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      182,747.59        1,143.26             .00       -1,105.79      183,853.38
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        1,929.81             .00        3,681.16       -3,681.16
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      237,922.12       13,391.47             .00       40,049.90      197,872.22
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          185.99             .00          185.99         -185.99



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00        1,614.65             .00        1,614.65       -1,614.65
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      107,154.92             .00             .00             .00      107,154.92
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          563.29             .00        1,086.82       -1,086.82
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       72,563.04        3,810.35             .00       11,644.79       60,918.25
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           55.34             .00           55.34          -55.34
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          492.97             .00          492.97         -492.97
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,198.00             .00             .00          190.00        1,008.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        6,142.00          488.06             .00        1,432.89        4,709.11
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00             .00             .00             .00        5,300.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       35,264.00             .00             .00             .00       35,264.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          375.00             .00             .00           16.80          358.20
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00             .00           18.40          994.14         -362.54
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00             .00          782.35        3,825.39       -3,257.74
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00             .00           50.00          148.08          301.92
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE             .00             .00             .00          495.78         -495.78
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00        2,550.00             .00       -2,550.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,605,052.76       91,511.51        3,400.75      246,377.20    1,355,274.81

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,374.40             .00             .00             .00        3,374.40
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER       10,415.88          670.18             .00        2,010.54        8,405.34
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       49,064.36        1,578.99             .00        1,578.99       47,485.37
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        44,223.60        3,409.18             .00       10,562.12       33,661.48
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       10,026.19        1,296.13             .00        1,852.27        8,173.92
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       62,840.87        1,450.63             .00        3,616.82       59,224.05



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR       23,613.96             .00             .00             .00       23,613.96
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       19,061.26          424.87             .00        1,074.62       17,986.64
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         8,721.64             .00             .00             .00        8,721.64
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK         1,125.00             .00             .00             .00        1,125.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          390.00             .00             .00             .00          390.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       27,821.20        1,845.66             .00        5,503.25       22,317.95
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          460.30             .00        1,372.49       -1,372.49
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          148.17             .00          447.57         -447.57
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          170.82             .00          501.52         -501.52
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       88,558.40        6,750.66             .00       20,251.98       68,306.42
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,683.62             .00        5,050.86       -5,050.86
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          530.80             .00        1,623.36       -1,623.36
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          390.44             .00        1,171.32       -1,171.32
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       19,670.42        1,531.38             .00        4,576.54       15,093.88
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          381.92             .00        1,141.37       -1,141.37
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          121.34             .00          369.78         -369.78
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00          107.38             .00          322.14         -322.14
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          370,607.18       22,952.47             .00       63,927.54      306,679.64

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       17,388.25        1,318.32             .00        3,930.93       13,457.32
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       66,660.30        5,058.48             .00       15,088.93       51,571.37
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       37,101.30        2,810.10             .00        8,375.52       28,725.78
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,639.60        1,110.74             .00        3,332.22       11,307.38
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       98,458.60        6,831.34             .00       20,454.02       78,004.58
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       52,179.00        3,984.92             .00       11,954.76       40,224.24
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       98,245.25        6,819.38             .00       10,683.98       87,561.27
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,356.96             .00             .00             .00        6,356.96
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           4,008.96          207.69             .00          207.69        3,801.27
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           9,373.00          177.64             .00          177.64        9,195.36
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI       17,711.84             .00             .00             .00       17,711.84



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00         -503.14          503.14
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       13,505.94        1,247.94             .00        1,247.94       12,258.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       29,654.74          830.90             .00        1,733.73       27,921.01
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      110,582.65        4,039.41             .00        9,490.92      101,091.73
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,045.64             .00        3,033.32       -3,033.32
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        2,319.64             .00        6,209.28       -6,209.28
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       45,443.76             .00             .00             .00       45,443.76
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       33,634.64        1,230.97             .00        2,963.99       30,670.65
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          346.88             .00        1,031.24       -1,031.24
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          684.87             .00        1,865.68       -1,865.68
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN        12,591.10          463.66             .00        1,383.15       11,207.95
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          488.06             .00        1,464.18       -1,464.18
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          288.00             .00             .00             .00          288.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          668,413.89       41,016.58             .00      104,475.98      563,937.91

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR       10,468.26          238.18             .00          238.18       10,230.08
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR        5,323.77        2,611.50             .00        4,414.70          909.07
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR        1,597.34        2,529.01             .00        3,559.41       -1,962.07
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        4,494.60           62.25             .00           62.25        4,432.35
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          663.48             .00        1,113.20       -1,113.20
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          636.72             .00          893.70         -893.70
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,270.00           18.16             .00           18.16        1,251.84
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          187.64             .00          317.48         -317.48
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          183.09             .00          258.96         -258.96
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       21,059.92             .00        2,700.00        3,099.00       15,260.92
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO        2,155.80             .00             .00          800.00        1,355.80
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO          520.30             .00             .00          709.00         -188.70
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          46,889.99        7,130.03        2,700.00       15,484.04       28,705.95



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,041.00             .00             .00        2,508.80         -467.80
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          796.00             .00             .00          282.60          513.40
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE        1,056.00             .00             .00          697.02          358.98
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          299.66             .00             .00          205.11           94.55
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,250.00             .00             .00        1,175.31           74.69
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          297.46         -297.46
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           89.91          -89.91
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,842.66             .00             .00        5,256.21          586.45

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA          568.80             .00             .00             .00          568.80
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA        5,272.50             .00             .00             .00        5,272.50
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA        5,550.00          416.25             .00          416.25        5,133.75
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        2,964.86             .00             .00             .00        2,964.86
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00          108.07             .00          108.07         -108.07
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          871.43             .00             .00             .00          871.43
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00           31.85             .00           31.85          -31.85
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                         15,227.59          556.17             .00          556.17       14,671.42

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       22,106.00        1,675.46             .00        5,026.38       17,079.62
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        5,098.48          329.76             .00          681.48        4,417.00
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        5,650.29          417.86             .00        1,253.58        4,396.71
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM        2,413.87             .00             .00             .00        2,413.87
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,691.11          124.32             .00          380.68        1,310.43
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    36,959.75        2,547.40             .00        7,342.12       29,617.63

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       20,865.90        1,845.66             .00        5,503.30       15,362.60
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       68,898.00        5,271.00             .00       15,813.00       53,085.00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,406.70          562.06             .00        1,676.55        5,730.15



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       37,608.93        3,115.06             .00        7,596.79       30,012.14
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          669.24             .00             .00          -29.39          698.63
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,624.84          511.20             .00          926.45        7,698.39
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          719.10             .00             .00             .00          719.10
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        5,256.64          460.30             .00        1,372.53        3,884.11
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       25,056.15        1,878.98             .00        5,625.89       19,430.26
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,893.15          140.18             .00          418.14        1,475.01
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       21,095.14             .00             .00             .00       21,095.14
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        1,855.21          148.18             .00          447.61        1,407.60
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,087.51          650.81             .00        1,851.87        7,235.64
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          612.51           41.04             .00          124.95          487.56
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        1,842.60          170.82             .00          501.50        1,341.10
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          488.06             .00        1,464.18        4,677.82
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00             .00             .00             .00          130.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00             .00          500.00          257.00          203.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00             .00        1,652.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00           34.49             .00          168.46          481.54
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       24,162.00        4,605.45             .00        5,836.39       18,325.61
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        4,724.00          579.50             .00          579.50        4,144.50
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        6,432.00        1,173.55             .00        1,482.94        4,949.06
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        1,181.00          146.37             .00          146.37        1,034.63
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        1,848.00          345.46             .00          439.65        1,408.35
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          361.00           40.47             .00           40.47          320.53
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           260,333.62       22,208.64          500.00       52,244.15      207,589.47

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00        1,227.88             .00        1,227.88       -1,227.88
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        30,102.00        1,597.60             .00        6,298.84       23,803.16
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        21,225.00        1,632.68             .00        4,898.04       16,326.96
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        8,068.78          420.31             .00        1,672.17        6,396.61
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        5,510.01          751.92             .00        1,599.60        3,910.41
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        4,722.79             .00             .00             .00        4,722.79
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,302.80          121.38             .00          481.02        1,821.78
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,976.11          246.82             .00          552.62        1,423.49
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        4,606.50          366.04             .00        1,098.12        3,508.38
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00             .00             .00          530.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          650.00             .00          294.40           91.09          264.51
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,730.00             .00             .00             .00        1,730.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           84,373.99        6,364.63          294.40       17,919.38       66,160.21

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      142,895.87       13,265.02             .00       35,278.71      107,617.16
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I             .00          435.92             .00          435.92         -435.92
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       36,141.50        3,331.86             .00        8,861.91       27,279.59
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       14,483.23             .00             .00             .00       14,483.23
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S       10,931.53          955.70             .00        2,579.23        8,352.30
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        99,329.00             .00             .00             .00       99,329.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       79,000.00             .00          143.70          940.50       77,915.80
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         386,281.13       17,988.50          143.70       48,096.27      338,041.16

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD        7,400.00             .00             .00       13,398.00       -5,998.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      110,768.30        8,466.78             .00       25,400.34       85,367.96
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       41,506.50        3,138.96             .00        9,416.88       32,089.62
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER          7,075.00          544.24             .00        1,632.72        5,442.28
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         36,102.00        5,420.12             .00       16,260.36       19,841.64
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU       76,007.18        6,234.43             .00       20,558.36       55,448.82
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      107,351.41        4,253.24             .00       12,826.87       94,524.54
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       45,338.81             .00             .00             .00       45,338.81
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       33,706.37        1,360.62             .00        4,157.77       29,548.60
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU        13,347.09          951.72             .00        2,855.16       10,491.93
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,763.00             .00             .00             .00        1,763.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        7,000.00             .00             .00          655.79        6,344.21
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00             .00             .00          720.00        2,160.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         4,000.00             .00          465.00        1,419.00        2,116.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             1,500.00             .00           57.94          114.22        1,327.84
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS         2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV        3,400.00             .00             .00          708.24        2,691.76
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,500.00            8.29           62.25          600.07        1,837.68
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00          172.50          295.00          371.68        2,333.32
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES             .00             .00             .00          185.60         -185.60



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR          500.00             .00          209.99          175.82          114.19
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN          500.00             .00             .00          590.87          -90.87
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        9,590.00             .00             .00        6,708.60        2,881.40
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00             .00             .00        2,177.50          422.50
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      145,374.20       11,067.28             .00       33,201.84      112,172.36
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,702.64             .00        8,136.69       -8,136.69
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          819.27             .00        2,498.16       -2,498.16
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          146.42             .00          439.26         -439.26
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        4,000.00             .00             .00        1,264.52        2,735.48
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/CHAUF             .00             .00             .00        2,420.00       -2,420.00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT       80,000.00             .00             .00        6,180.23       73,819.77
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       70,188.90        5,481.61             .00       16,668.96       53,519.94
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,218.22             .00        3,654.66       -3,654.66
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          389.75             .00        1,205.94       -1,205.94
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,013.00             .00             .00          -37.50        1,050.50
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS             50.00             .00             .00             .00           50.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           700.00             .00           14.13          543.67          142.20
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        2,000.00             .00             .00        2,281.25         -281.25
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           828,461.76       52,376.09        1,104.31      199,391.53      627,965.92

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      115,358.50        9,597.54             .00       28,778.22       86,580.28
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,689.20       13,093.02             .00       39,279.06      134,410.14
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      172,160.92       13,017.78             .00       39,053.34      133,107.58
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       58,240.46        4,606.60             .00       13,547.42       44,693.04
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       41,366.00        3,204.10             .00        9,548.90       31,817.10
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       30,066.00        2,306.26             .00        6,874.32       23,191.68
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       37,476.16        2,154.01             .00        4,246.20       33,229.96
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       17,294.98        1,159.98             .00        2,119.56       15,175.42
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       41,373.79        3,785.18             .00        6,028.12       35,345.67
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       44,970.34        3,564.06             .00       10,618.35       34,351.99
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       54,947.66        4,064.50             .00       12,177.65       42,770.01
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       51,789.20        3,821.82             .00       11,454.37       40,334.83
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       29,386.27             .00             .00             .00       29,386.27
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       25,922.88             .00             .00             .00       25,922.88
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       24,453.57             .00             .00             .00       24,453.57
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       13,915.22        1,060.56             .00        3,212.83       10,702.39
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,511.55        1,247.26             .00        3,753.25       13,758.30
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,123.82        1,140.95             .00        3,487.97       12,635.85
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          153.00          201.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          153.00          201.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,633.36          575.92             .00        1,696.47        4,936.89
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       12,284.00          976.12             .00        2,897.07        9,386.93
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          488.06             .00        1,432.89        4,709.11
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,688.00             .00             .00             .00        1,688.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00             .00          192.31        1,038.42        1,269.27
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,200.00             .00           65.73          603.96          530.31
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,700.00             .00          294.25        1,039.21          366.54
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        3,500.00         -110.00          842.20        1,064.39        1,593.41
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00          111.52          888.48
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          110.00             .00             .00             .00          110.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00          400.00         -400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,009,561.88       69,753.72        1,394.49      204,769.49      803,397.90

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       27,690.45        2,046.80             .00        4,084.56       23,605.89
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        7,145.29          540.47             .00        1,080.30        6,064.99
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        3,148.53             .00             .00             .00        3,148.53
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,118.32          155.98             .00          311.86        1,806.46
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          100.00             .00             .00          427.86         -327.86
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       32,105.20          634.80             .00        5,332.32       26,772.88
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        7,950.49          158.32             .00        1,329.87        6,620.62
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        3,673.28             .00             .00             .00        3,673.28
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        2,379.55           47.11             .00          406.47        1,973.08
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00          264.00         -264.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                86,561.11        3,583.48             .00       13,237.24       73,323.87

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       34,437.50        2,572.12             .00        7,716.36       26,721.14
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       74,407.92        6,478.67             .00       19,521.60       54,886.32



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      249,732.81       19,326.25             .00       61,991.89      187,740.92
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA       10,710.23          611.35             .00        1,579.02        9,131.21
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      107,870.18        6,291.65             .00       12,728.23       95,141.95
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       94,386.59        7,252.42             .00       22,714.62       71,671.97
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       43,554.64             .00             .00             .00       43,554.64
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       28,462.93        2,087.95             .00        6,668.83       21,794.10
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        7,980.00             .00             .00             .00        7,980.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,071.00          244.04             .00          732.12        2,338.88
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,175.00             .00             .00             .00        2,175.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            10,050.00          385.55             .00        2,939.53        7,110.47
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       11,700.00             .00             .00          898.91       10,801.09
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,465.00        1,062.50             .00        3,915.28         -450.28
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       56,849.25             .00             .00             .00       56,849.25
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,240.91             .00             .00             .00        4,240.91
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       20,500.00             .00             .00          668.80       19,831.20
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT        10,000.00             .00             .00       12,249.28       -2,249.28
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV        15,000.00             .00             .00       14,855.06          144.94
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          65,000.00          378.68             .00          826.84       64,173.16
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         150,000.00        8,167.69             .00       15,907.33      134,092.67
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE           40.00             .00           18.43        1,252.33       -1,230.76
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       15,000.00          252.41             .00        4,324.27       10,675.73
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00             .00             .00        9,735.24       17,264.76
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL      110,000.00        3,317.05             .00       19,251.48       90,748.52
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       15,000.00             .00             .00       13,274.00        1,726.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,170,633.96       58,428.33           18.43      233,751.02      936,864.51

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00          250.00             .00          250.00        4,750.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,278.00           62.35             .00           62.35        1,215.65
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN        3,673.28             .00             .00             .00        3,673.28
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50           18.56             .00           18.56          363.94
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00             .00             .00        1,905.10       -1,905.10
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00             .00             .00          249.68          -49.68
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,900.00             .00             .00             .00        3,900.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               14,583.78          330.91             .00        2,485.69       12,098.09

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       33,437.50        2,572.12             .00        7,716.36       25,721.14
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,062.00             .00             .00             .00       10,062.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      132,046.03        8,255.96             .00       10,263.92      121,782.11



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 15:06:51                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        23,226.62        1,742.47             .00        2,790.82       20,435.80
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          4,677.83          408.19             .00          584.00        4,093.83
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          771.96           18.78             .00          182.49          589.47
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       53,441.11        3,308.00             .00        5,497.60       47,943.51
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       24,243.67             .00             .00             .00       24,243.67
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,970.98          994.86             .00        1,672.92       14,298.06
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,232.00             .00             .00        1,579.00          653.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,071.00          244.02             .00          732.06        2,338.94
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,100.00             .00             .00          600.00          500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        8,680.00             .00             .00             .00        8,680.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        18,000.00             .00             .00             .00       18,000.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          896.00             .00             .00        1,798.13         -902.13
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       33,000.00        1,351.91             .00        3,965.12       29,034.88
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,505.00             .00             .00        2,689.07         -184.07
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       32,000.00         -506.62             .00        2,486.47       29,513.53
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE        5,700.00             .00             .00             .00        5,700.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00        1,252.34       -1,252.34
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       92,000.00             .00             .00             .00       92,000.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          400.00             .00             .00        2,560.00       -2,160.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   499,911.70       18,389.69             .00       46,370.30      453,541.40

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        16,527,245.61      971,722.77       65,594.30    3,076,200.14   13,385,451.17

TOTAL REPORT                                           16,527,245.61      971,722.77       65,594.30    3,076,200.14   13,385,451.17



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 15:05:26                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      738,616.97             .00             .00       69,183.06      669,433.91
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,089,454.46             .00             .00             .00    1,089,454.46
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       59,716.93             .00             .00             .00       59,716.93
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       20,456.62             .00             .00             .00       20,456.62
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,908,244.98             .00             .00       69,183.06    1,839,061.92

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       15,000.00             .00             .00        4,187.74       10,812.26
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        17,105.00             .00             .00        1,375.00       15,730.00
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       15,600.00             .00             .00             .00       15,600.00
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      110,500.00             .00             .00             .00      110,500.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       52,789.00             .00             .00             .00       52,789.00
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA       19,100.00             .00             .00             .00       19,100.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 29,000.00             .00             .00             .00       29,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           259,094.00             .00             .00        5,562.74      253,531.26

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,275,640.00             .00             .00    1,865,952.89    8,409,687.11
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    1,167,940.95             .00             .00      190,905.78      977,035.17
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT-RISK       604,171.00             .00             .00      109,898.74      494,272.26
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00             .00             .00        5,048.82       -5,048.82
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       403,461.00             .00             .00       74,971.96      328,489.04
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 AR SEC 31A UAAL                 .00             .00             .00       21,542.68      -21,542.68
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 AR SEC 31A UNREST A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 AR SEC 31A COMPUTER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 AR SEC 31A EARLY LI       21,000.00             .00             .00        3,961.78       17,038.22
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL        3,632.00             .00             .00             .00        3,632.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   12,475,844.95             .00             .00    2,272,282.65   10,203,562.30

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          326,993.22             .00             .00             .00      326,993.22
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        46,844.00             .00             .00             .00       46,844.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,672.00             .00             .00             .00        2,672.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 15:05:26                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               396,509.22             .00             .00             .00      396,509.22

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           41,837.00             .00             .00       26,946.00       14,891.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      701,825.00             .00             .00             .00      701,825.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       14,771.00             .00             .00             .00       14,771.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         91,684.46             .00             .00             .00       91,684.46
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        8,482.00             .00             .00             .00        8,482.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         57,969.20             .00             .00             .00       57,969.20
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,220.00             .00             .00             .00        9,220.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      213,630.55             .00             .00             .00      213,630.55
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       11,592.00             .00             .00             .00       11,592.00
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,175,011.21             .00             .00       26,946.00    1,148,065.21

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     16,214,704.36             .00             .00    2,373,974.45   13,840,729.91

TOTAL REPORT                                           16,214,704.36             .00             .00    2,373,974.45   13,840,729.91



Superintendent’s Report 
October 23, 2017 
 
I. 2016-17 Fiscal Year Audit (Action Item) 
 
Ms. Genevieve Mojares from Darnell & Meyering, P.C. will be present at Monday’s 
meeting to review the 2016-17 fiscal year audit. A copy of the audit will be shared 
with you once it becomes available. It will also be placed on the District website. Hard 
copies will be made available to you, if you wish to have one for your review. 
 
II. Lenawee County Association of School Boards (LCASB) (Information 
Item) 
 
The LCASB Annual Dinner will be held on Thursday, November 16, 2017, at the LISD 
TECH Center. An invitation will be provided to you Monday. Please let Ramie know if 
you are able to attend. RSVP’s are due to the LISD by November 3, 2017. 
 
III. NEOLA Policy Review – First Reading (Information Item) 
 
Enclosed in this packet are several policies from NEOLA. This will serve as a first 
reading review. The policies provided Monday evening will follow the process of a 
second reading at the November board meeting with consideration for approval at 
the December meeting, unless you would like to proceed otherwise. Considering the 
amount and diversity of policies included I suggest allowing time to review and 
provide feedback, if modifications are necessary. 
 
IV. Summer Tax Resolution (Action Item) 
 
I am asking the Board to pass the annual resolution calling for a summer tax levy 
prior to January 1, 2018. This is a process that Madison has completed for over two 
decades so it is a routine process for all of the affected units of government. I 
recommend the Board approve the annual resolution for a summer tax levy. 
 
V. School of Choice (SOC) – 2nd and 3rd Trimesters (Action Item) 
 
At this time each year the administrative team considers reopening Schools of Choice 
for the 2nd and 3rd trimesters. By the time of the November Board meeting we will 
be very close to the start of the second trimester. After discussion with the principals 
we recommend Madison open for Schools of Choice at the following grades: 
 
Young 5s, K, 1, 3, 4, 5th Closed 
2nd and 6th minimum of 2 
7-12th open 



 
I recommend the Board approve the District reopening SOC as presented for second 
and third trimesters. 
 
VI. Greg Choinski – KeyCorp Disclosure (Information Item) 
 
Included in the board packet is an affidavit disclosing Greg’s affiliation with KeyCorp. 
Similar to situations where a board member may have a conflict of interest due to a 
spouse working within the school system, a board member abstains from 
participating with a decision (a vote) if/when there may be a conflict of interest.  
 
VII. Unaudited Student Enrollment (Information Item) 
 
Our unaudited Head Count for the October 4th Count Day was 1626. The Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE) student enrollment will be calculated within the next month. Not all 
students constitute an FTE, therefore, the official FTE will most likely be less than 
1626. As we anticipated, the District did experience some attrition between the 
beginning of the school year (Head Count of 1639) and Count Day (approximately 
1626). We will continue to monitor student enrollment throughout this school year. 
Fluctuations continue to occur due, in part, to societal and environmental factors. 
With this said, a stable and consistent fall count two years in a row does affirm that 
Madison School District continues to serve as a destination district for those 
throughout Lenawee County. 
 
2017-18     Head Count (First week)                Count Day (October 4) 
 
Young 5s 37      37 
K  145      143 
1st  139      136 
2nd  129      126 
3rd  139      139 
4th  133      132 
5th  148      146 
Total  870      859 
 
6th   134      133 
7th  124      122 
8th  125      124 
 
Total  383      379 
 
9th  103      104 



10th  113      113 
11th   97      98 
12th   73      73 
Total  386      388 
 
Fall 2017 1639      1626 
 
 
VIII. Approval of Bid - GSRP Playground Equipment (Action Item) 
 
Madison School District received four (4) bid proposals from qualified vendors for 
playground equipment intended for use by the students enrolled in the GSRP 
program. Jerry and I reviewed the bids with GSRP program instructors and 
communicated with Christie Cadmus, Director of Lenawee Great Start and Early 
Childhood Specialist - Lenawee Great Start Readiness Program. Bids received ranged 
from $34,530.00 to $41,845.00. I recommend the board approve the lowest 
responsible bid of $34,530 from JC Walker & Sons.  

 
IX. Student Disciplinary Hearing (Action Item) 
 
I have provided information to the Board regarding a Student Disciplinary Hearing. 
We will conduct the Student Discipline Hearing after we complete the other items on 
the agenda.  
 
 

 
 
Ryan Rowe, Superintendent 



2017/18 July &Aug Sept

Revenue
Breakfast $0.00 $585.00
Lunch & Ala Cart $30.55 $11,887.80
Juice Machine $0.00 $0.00
State Matching Funds $0.00 $0.00
Interest & Rebates $0.00 $0.00
Lunch & Breakfast Reimb $15,248.00 $62,525.67
Total $15,278.55 $74,998.47

Expenses
Payroll $6,498.41 $11,979.92
Retirement $1,376.59 $2,717.37
F.I.C.A. $497.13 $916.46
Aids $4,290.00 $4,290.00
Food $8,620.23 $19,654.74
Uniforms $1,355.00 $0.00
Utilities $0.00 $0.00
Equipment/ Capital outlay $14,785.70 $0.00
Supplies $1,511.87 $3,242.52
Sales Tax $21.02 $0.00
Repairs $371.00 $436.69
Misc./Dues/Fees/Indrect $658.37 $99.65
Juice $0.00 $0.00
Total $39,985.32 $43,337.35

Monthly  Loss/ Gain ($24,706.77) $31,661.12

Year To Date ($24,706.77) $6,954.35

Cafeteria Board Report
Julie Taylor, Director



Jerry Isom
Director of Transportation




































































































































	AGENDA 10.23.17
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT


	Approved Minutes 091817
	RR Board Report - October 23 2017
	Annual Transportation Board Report
	NEOLA policies first reading
	AGENDA 10.23.17.pdf
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT



